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OFFICIAL
Thanks for the update – appreciate you keeping us in the loop.

A/g Assistant Secretary | Health and Aged Care Branch
m.

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 9:43 AM
To: @pmc.gov.au>; nerida.hunter@treasury.gov.au;
martin.rocks@finance.gov.au; CAHILL, Fifine <Fifine.Cahill@health.gov.au>; RICHARDSON, 
Rebecca <Rebecca.Richardson@health.gov.au>
Cc: .gov; Health.gov.au>
Subject: For information: Outcomes of Senior Officials Group Meeting 6 - 22 November 2023
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning

The Australian Centre for Disease Control (CDC) Senior Officials Group (SOG) held their first face-
to-face meeting (sixth overall) on 22 November 2023.

The meeting was chaired by Helen Grinbergs (A/g Deputy Secretary CMOG) in Prof Paul Kelly’s 
absence, and was the first meeting attended by the First Nation’s representatives, Professor 
Dawn Casey, A/g CEO of NACHHO, and Dr Lorraine Anderson, Medical Director at Kimberley 
Medical Services.

The F2F SOG meeting was held in conjunction with the in-person AHPPC meeting of 21-22 
November, with most state and territory Chief Health Officers in attendance.

Discussion focused on the future strategic direction of the National Medical Stockpile,  
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."
______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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